
From: Mackenzie Reed
To: Shawn Alfred
Subject: FW: External: Apportionment Sheets
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 12:35:40 PM
Attachments: Pages from Apportionment Sheets.pdf

Here’s the apportionment sheet for the City from the County.
 
Mackenzie
 

From: Jessica Backus <jessicabackus@manitowoccountywi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 12:09 PM
To: casey.witterholt@kielwi.gov; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; City of TR-Amanda
<amabar@two-rivers.org>; City of Two Rivers-Lisa Kuehn <lkuehn@two-rivers.org>;
depclerktreasurer@reedsvillewi.gov; krystal.karls@kielwi.gov; Town of Cato <muench@pitnet.net>;
Town of Centerville <centerville@tds.net>; Town of Cooperstown
<townofcooperstown1856@yahoo.com>; Town of Eaton <vogtpr@gmail.com>; Town of Franklin
<cjnsdn@hotmail.com>; Town of Gibson <townofgibson@gmail.com>; Town of Kossuth
<townkossuth@yahoo.com>; Town of Liberty <liberty@lakefield.net>; Town of Manitowoc
<mnjgilbert@comcast.net>; 'Town of Maple Grove' <clerk@townofmaplegrovewi.com>; Town of
Meeme <meeme@townofmeeme.com>; Town of Mishicot <mishicottown@charter.net>; Town of
Mtwc Rapids <townofmtwcrapids@gmail.com>; Town of Newton <newtonclerk24@gmail.com>;
Town of Rockland <rocklandcollins@tds.net>; Town of Schleswig <townofschleswig@yahoo.com>;
Town of Two Creeks <clerktwocreekswi@tm.net>; Town of Two Rivers <townoftr@charter.net>;
Village of Cleveland <jrusch@clevelandwi.gov>; Village of Cleveland <sgrunwald@clevelandwi.gov>;
Village of Francis Creek <villageoffranciscreek@yahoo.com>; Village of Kellnersville
<kellnersvilleclerk@tm.net>; Village of Maribel-Donna <dmduckart@charter.net>; Village of
Mishicot-Kathy (clerk@vi.mishicot.wi.gov) <clerk@vi.mishicot.wi.gov>; Village of Reedsville-Mary Jo
(clerk-treasurer@reedsvillewi.gov) <clerk-treasurer@reedsvillewi.gov>; Village of St Nazianz
<villageofstnazianz@tds.net>; Village of Valders <valdersclerk@tds.net>; Village of Whitelaw
<villageofwhitelaw@comcast.net>
Cc: Amy Kocian <amykocian@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Subject: External: Apportionment Sheets
 
Good morning,
 
I am forwarding all the apportionment sheets on behalf of the Finance Department. You
only need to print and reference the one associated with your municipality.
 
A hard copy will be mailed. But to avoid any mail delay, we are emailing them as well ; )
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Backus
Manitowoc County Clerk
1010 S 8th St, Rm 115, Manitowoc, WI 54220
Phone:  920-683-4004
Email: jessicabackus@manitowoccountywi.gov
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This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If
you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message or the information that it
contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.


